Earth Removal Committee

108 Main Street
Carver, MA 02330
Telephone: 508-866-3401

February 14, 2023

David Gould

Director of Marine & Environmental Affairs
Town of Plymouth

26 Court Street

Plymouth, MA 02360

RE: Long Beach Mixed Sediment Nourishment Project Waiver
Dear Mr. Gould,

On January 30, 2023, the Earth Removal Committee received a request to pursue a waiver
through Read Custom Soils from an A.D. Makepeace location in the Town of Carver.

Currently, the A.D. Makepeace location off of Federal Road, Assessors Map 131, and lots 2-4,
Pit 17, is permitted to release 50 truckloads a day as the requirements of the Earth Removal
Committee approval on April 12, 2017.

After consultation with both Town Counsel and the Town Administrator, this request qualifies an
exemption as a Town, State and or Federal Project.

As Chair of the Earth Removal Committee, I am approving a waiver to the A.D. Makepeace
location off of Federal Road, Assessors Map 131 and lots 2-4, Pit 17 to allow the removal of
additional soil needed for the Long Beach Mixed Sediment Nourishment Project, in anticipation
that this will be completed by April 1, 2023.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Ieronimo

Earth Removal Committee Chair
C \

CC: Robert Fennessy, Town of Carver Town Administrator




